Donnie Ashley | N %}

From: Alexander Tsirigotis .

Sent: . Monday, July 07, 2008 9:55 AM

To: Donnie Ashley; John Fair

Subject: RE: Oyster Creek metal fatigue Status
Follow Up Flag: ’ Follow up

Flag Status: . Flagged

Donnie,

| plan to finish it by the end of this week. -

-Alexander-

From: Donnie Ashley

Sent: Monday, July 07, 2008 7:20 AM

To: Alexander Tsirigotis; John Fair

Subject: RE: Oyster Creek metal fatigue Status

John and Alexander-
Any word on when you guys will complete the evaluation?

| have a very short turn around now and am being pressed to create a supplement to the Oyster Creek SER.

Doseie Ushiley
Senior Project Manager

Division of License Renewal

301-415-3191

mail stop O-11F1 .

mailto:donnie.ashley@nrc.gov

From: Alexander Tsirigotis

Sent: Monday, June 16, 2008 8:50 AM

To: Donnie Ashley

Cc: John Fair

Subject: RE: Oyster Creek metal fatigue Status

| finished auditing their calcs last Thursday. | will start working on it late today or tomorrow.

-Alexander-

From: Donnie Ashley

Sent: Monday, June 16, 2008 8:30 AM

~ To: Alexander Tsirigotis

Cc: John Fair .
Subject: Oyster Creek metal fatigue Status

Alex, ) . | - ‘ )g//g\q ’



Justa quick note to see how last week went.
Hopefully you were able to review the necessary documents.

Are you and John working on the results?

Senior Project Manager
Division of License Renewal
301-415-3191 .

mail stop O-11F1
mailto:donnie.ashley@nrc.qgov




